Mikelle Morra

From: Douglas Daniels, K [Douglas.Daniels@associates.usss.dhs.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2007 12:02 PM

To: George Li; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech
Cc: "Thomas'; James Ball

Subject: [TT] FCC application status for week of 11/19/07

Good Afternoon:

Please be advised that DOJ, FBI and DHS request that the following applications be REMOVED
from streamline:

1) Global Telecom Enterprises, LLC -- ITC-214-20071029-00441
2) BCCA TelecomSult, LLC -- ITC-214-20071030-00444

3) VSCOM LLC -- ITC-214-20071101-00446

Please contact me if you have any questions. Thank you.

Doug Daniels

Office of the General Counsel
Department of Homeland Security
Washington, D.C. 20528

(202) 282-9740 (office)

(202) 684-5153 (mobile)

(202) 447-3111 (fax)
douglas.daniels@hqg.dhs.gov

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law
governing electronic communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged
information. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this in error, please reply immediately to the sender
and delete this message.
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From: Mikelle Morra

Sent: Friday, November 23, 2007 12:31 PM

To: 'tlynch@telecomlaw.net’; 'tlynch@telecomlawyers.com’; 'Conway, Melissa S.'

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Joann Ekblad; James Ball, Veronica Garcia-Ulloa; Janeese

Parker; Mikelle Morra; 'Daman, Alex’; 'Pinto, Greg'; 'Brenner, Louis (DHS)'; 'Pifer, Jon (LEO);
'‘Connors, John (DOJ)'; 'Douglas Daniels, K'; 'Daniels, Douglas'; 'Underriner, Jennifer’;
"TTelecom@usdoj.gov'; "Thomas'

Subject: FCC Section 214 Removed from Streamlined
Attachments: TELO1209S.pdf

VSCOM LLC
ITC-214-20071101-00446

BCCA TelecomSult, LLC
ITC-214-20071030-00444

Global Telecom Enterprises, LLC
ITC-214-20071029-00441

The above referenced applications were placed on Public Notice on November 9, 2007 for streamlined
processing. Since the Public Notice was released, the Commission has been requested by the Executive
Branch agencies of the United States that we remove the subject applications from streamlined processing
because of foreign ownership issues. Therefore, pursuant to Section 63.12(c)(3) of the Commission's
Rules, we have removed this application from streamlined processing.

Please be advised that your company may not commence operations until the Section 214 authorization is
granted. See Section 63.12(d) of the rules, 47 C.F.R. Section 63.12(d). The Executive Branch will contact
you or the "Contact" listed on your application directly for further information. You can be assured that
your application will be processed expeditiously upon completion of Executive Branch's review. We will
notify you by e-mail when your application is granted.

The Public Notice Report No. TEL-01209S (released November 23, 2007), is attached. If you have any

David.Krech@fcc.gov, and George.Li@fcc.gov or fax to 202-418-2824.

Thank you.

Mikelle Morra
International Bureau
Policy Division
202-418-7151

11/23/2007
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From: Pinto, Greg [Greg.Pinto@dhs.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2007 3:56 PM
To: George Li; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech

Cc: Doyle, Thomas; James Ball; Williams, Brian <CTR>; Shannon Culbertson; Jayaram, Sanchitha; Daniels,
Douglas; Daman, Alex; Beddis, Charles <CTR>

Subject: FCC Application Status Update
Good afternoon,
DHS has NO COMMENT on the following application(s):

1)  BCCA TelecomSult, LLC — ITC-214-20071030-00444
2) Horizon Mobile Communications, Inc. — ITC-214-20070110-00021, SES-LFS 20070109-00042, ISP-
PDR-20070129-00001
3) IP Telcom Group, Inc. — ITC-214-20070815-00330
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Greg

Gregory Pinto

Director, Regulatory Coordination
Department of Homeland Security
Tel: 202.282.8592

Cel: 202.631.0671

12/6/2007
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From: Ongman, Joanne [Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2007 2:59 PM

To: George.Li@gcc.gov; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech
Cc: James Ball; Springsteen, Joseph

Subject: FCC application status for week of December 9, 2007

Good afternoon:

Please be advised that DOJ and FBI have NO COMMENT on the following applications:
VoIP TEL, L.P.—ITC-214-20060718-00356

MPINGI, Inc.—ITC-214-20070918-00389

Atlantic Crossing Ltd—ITC-214-20071004-00411
Cascabel Networks LLC—ITC-214-20070425-00160
RDTEL Inc.—ITC-214-20071002-00406

Mitelco LLC—ITC-214-20070924-00388

BCCA TelecomSult, ILC— ITC-214-20071030-00444

IP Telecom Group, Inc.—ITC-214-20070815-00330
Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.

Joanne Ongman
202-514-0661

12/13/2007
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From: Pinto, Greg [Greg.Pinto@dhs.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2007 3:36 PM

To: George.Li@gcc.gov; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech
Cc: James Ball; Culbertson, Shannon <CTR>
Subject: [TT] FCC application status for week of December 9, 2007

All,
DHS has NO COMMENT on BCCA Telecom Sult, LLC— ITC-214-20071030-00444.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Greg

Gregory Pinto

Director, Regulatory Coordination
Department of Homeland Security
Tel: 202.282.8592

Cel: 202.631.0671

12/13/2007
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From: Mikelle Morra

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2007 3:52 PM

To: 'Law Offices of Thomas K. Crowe, P.C."; 'dklein@kleinzelman.com’; 'reg@regnumgroup.com’;

'jcuetos@iptelcomgroup.com’; 'jsm@commlawgroup.com’; 'sugu.atmt@sbcglobal.net’;
‘arlettyf@yahoo.com'; 'raamoth@kelleydrye.com’; 'tlynch@telecomlaw.net’; 'Tanner, Troy F."
'wayne_foster@inter-tel.com’; 'jon.blakey @bell.ca’; 'denis.henry@bell.aliant.ca'

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Joann Ekblad; James Ball; Veronica Garcia-Ulloa; Janeese

Parker; Mikelle Morra; 'Daman, Alex’; 'Pinto, Greg'; 'Brenner, Louis (DHS)'; 'Pifer, Jon (LEO)";
‘Connors, John (DOJ)'; 'Daniels, Douglas K'; 'Daniels, Douglas'; 'Underriner, Jennifer,;
‘TTelecom@usdoj.gov'; Thomas'

Subject: FCC Section 214 Granted
Attachments: TEL01217.pdf

VoIP TEL, L.P.
ITC-21420060718-00356

Cascabel Networks LLC
ITC-214-20070425-00160

IP Telcom Group, Inc.
ITC-214-20070815-00330

MPINGI, Inc.
ITC-214-20070918-00389

RDTEL. Inc.
ITC-214-20071002-00406

Atlantic Crossing Ltd.
ITC-214-20071004-00411

BCCA TelecomSult, LLC
ITC-214-20071030-00444

Inter-Tel Netsolutions Inc.
ITC-T/C-20070608-00221

BCE Nexxia Voice Services Corporation

ITC-T/C-20070801-00314

Bell Aliant Regional Communications, Limited Partnership

ITC-T/C-20070801-00315

The above listed applications have been granted by Public Notice released December 20, 2007; Report No.

TEL-01217, DA 07-5065 (attached).

Thank you,

Mikelle Morra
Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov

International Bureau/ Policy Division

202-418-7151

12/20/2007



